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I. Name of Property 
historic name: The White House 
other nameslsite number: 76-31 

2. Location 
street Sr number: 32320 Bristow kd. N/A not for ~ u b  
city, town : Brentsville (rna~ling: Bristow) N/A vicinity 
state: Virginia code: VA county: Prince Wllliarn code: 153 zip code: 2201 3 

3. Classification 
Gwnershlp of Plroperty Category of Property Number of Rlesources within Property 

X private X building is) Contributing Noncontributing 
district 2 buildings pu blic-local -. 

pubtic-State site 2 sites 
public-Federal structure structures 

object objects 
4 Total 

Name of related multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously 
NIA listed in the National Register: 0 

4, Statelf ederal Agency Certif lcatlon 

As the designated authority under the Matianal Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, 1 hereby cectlly that this 
- nomination -request for determination of eligibiiity meets the documentation standards for registering propdies in the 
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. 
In my opinion, the property -meets d o e s  not meet the National Register criteria. -See continuation sheet. 

Signature of certifying official Date 

State or Federal agency and bureau 

In my opinion, the properly m e e t s  - does not meet the National Register criteria. S e e  continuation sheet. 

Signature of commentirg or other official Date 

State or F edesal agency and bureau 

5. National Park Service Certlflcatlon 
I, herEby, certify that this property is: 
- entered in the National ~egister. 

See continuation sheet. 
determined eligible for the National - 

Register. S e e  continuation sheet 
determined no2 eligible for the - 

Nalional Register. 
r e m o v e d  from the National Register. 
o !her, (explain:) 

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action 



6. Funalon or Use 
Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions 
DOMESTIC1 Single Dwelling DOMESTIC1 Single Dwelling 
EDUCATIONAU school 

7. Descrlptlon 
Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions) 
(enter categories from instructions) 

EARLY REPUBLlClFederal 

Describe present and historic physical appearance. 

foundation: Stone 
walls: Brick 
roof: Metal 
other: Stucco (covers part of brick) 

U e e  continuation sheet 

8. Statement of Slanlflcance 
Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties 

nationally statewide X locally 

Applicable National Register Crleria A B D 

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) A B C D E F G 

Areas of Significance 
ARCHITECTURE 

Significant Person 
NIA 

Period of Significance 
1822 

Cultural Affiliation 
NIA 

ArchitecVBuilder 
unknown 

Significant Dates 
1822 

State significance of property, and justify criieria, criteria considerations and areas and periods of significance noted 
above. 

s e e  continuation sheet 

9. Maior Blblloara~hlcal References 

L S e e  continuation sheet 

Previous documentation on file (NPS): 
preliminary determination of individual listing 
(36 CFR 67) has been requested 
previously listed in the National Register 
previously determined eligible by the National Register 
desionated a National Historic Landmark -~ ~ 

~~ ~ 

recorded by ~istor ic ~merican Buildings Survey # 
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # 

Primary location of additional data: 
X State historic preservation office 

Other State agency 
Federal agency 

X Local government 
University 
Other: 

Specify repository: Prince 
William Planning Dept. 
Va. Dept. of Hist. Res. 



10. Geographical Data 
Acreage of property: I .76 acres 

UTM References 

Zone Easting Northing 
C .  

- See continuation sheet 

zone ~as t ing  Northing 

Verbal Boundary Description 

X S e e  continuation sheet 

Boundary Justification 

This boundary encompasses the two current parcels on which the house is located and which make up the majority of the 
original lot #9 of the Brentsville plat of 1820. 

- See continuation sheet 
- - 

11. Form Prepared By 

nameltitle William T. Frazier and George W. Polhill, Jr. 
organization Frazier Associates date June 1988 
street and number 213 N. Augusta Street telephone (703) 886-6230 
city or town Staunton state VA zip code 24401 
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Summary Description 

The White House is located on Bristow Road (State Route 619) across from the old courthouse 
at Brentsville, the fourth county seat of Prince William County. This two-story, painted-brick, 
Federal-style structure is sited on a slight rise and is surrounded by an attractive garden with 
mature trees. The house was constructed in 1822 and after sitting vacant for ten years it was 
purchased in 1941 by the Webster family and extensively remodeled. The house is a five-bay, 
gable-roofed dwelling with a central entrance hall, double-pile floor plan, and prominent double 
end chimneys that have a parapet wall connecting them. The interior retains much of its f i e  
Federal woodwork as well as its original staircase. Most of the original outbuildings including 
the kitchen and bam have been demolished. 

Architectural Analysis 

The brick pattern of the White House is Flemish bond on the facade and five-course American 
bond on the rear of the house. The house contains a brick dentil cornice and has jack arches 
over the openings. The exterior is partially covered with scored stucco to resemble stone. The 
standing-seam metal roof most likely replaced wood shingles. The front gutters are in poor 
condition and need to be replaced. 

The six-over-six windows are replacements dating from the 1941 Webster restoration, because 
the original windows were missing. The undecorated entrance consists of a nine-panel door 
capped by a transom with five lights. Between the transom and door frame is a molded trim 
with a circular design similar to a rope motif. The door appears to be a late-nineteenth-century 
replacement due to its large molding and panel design. 

Each gable of the house has a small attic casement window with four panes as well as tie rods 
that were added at some point to hold the wall together. These rods are bolted through large 
timbers that are rotting and in poor condition. The west elevation of the main house is almost 
completely covered with scored stucco. It contains a one-over-one replacement window that 
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was installed at the first floor level. The east end of the house contains an exterior door to the 
basement although there are no basement windows or other foundation features visible from the 
exterior. 

The rear (southern) elevation originally had a one-story, shed-roofed porch that has been re- 
moved. Today there is a pair of French glass doors opening off of the center hall onto a raised 
brick patio surrounded by red sandstone walls and plantings. In addition, both of the major first 
floor rooms also have doors opening out onto the rear patio. 

The two-story frame kitchen wing added by the current owners during the 1941 restoration has 
a rear door that opens onto the back yard. It is clad with weatherboards and in recent years has 
been partially covered with aluminum siding. On the west elevation of this shed-roofed wing 
are two six-over-six windows as well as a brick exterior chimney added during the remodeling. 
There is also a frame one-story storage shed addition on the west side of the kitchen opening 
into the yard. The entire wing is approximately three feet below the grade of the house. Inside, 
the kitchen mantel has been stripped and stained to match the pine paneling and cabinets in the 
kitchen. In the northwest comer of the kitchen is a small single-flight stair with winders leading 
up to a workshop above. It has random-width floors and plaster walls and ceiling. 

The central hall has a two-flight open-string stair raising on the west wall. The delicate newel is 
a slender, turned colonette with a slight bulge in the middle; it rests on a plain block. The round 
plain balusters tie into ornamental brackets. 

The east side of the hall has a double parlor separated by a folding double door. The mantel in 
the northeast sitting room has a molded shelf with deeply cut bed moldings, an undecorated 
frieze, paneled end blocks, and fluted pilasters. This fireplace is flanked by matching book- 
shelves and cupboards whose doors are paneled and attached with H-L hinges. 

The southeast sitting room, which opens out to the rear patio, is very similar to the adjoining 
parlor to the north. Its mantel has a molded shelf, plain end blocks and frieze, and fluted pilas- 
ters. It is flanked by a cupboard to the north and a window to the south. The cupboard has a set 
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of raised two-panel doors attached by H-L hinges. 

The west side of the house contains the living room and adjoining dining room that opens onto 
the patio and ties into the kitchen wing. The wall between these rooms was removed when the 
house was used as a school in the late nineteenth century. The folding four-panel doors separat- 
ing these rooms were found in the attic and reinstalled with the wall along with new book- 
shelves during the Webster's remodeling. 

The living room fireplace has symmetrically molded pilasters supporting recessed paneled end 
blocks, an undecorated frieze, and a molded shelf of the period. The shelf to the north of the 
fireplace is original and contains two paneled doors to the cupboard below. There is an identi- 
cal shelf on the south side added by the current owners. They also installed the bookshelves 
and cupboards on the east wall of this room and the dining room. Its mantel is identical in con- 
struction and design to that in the living room. A window to the north of the dining room fire- 
place was also added. 

Upstairs, the bedchamber in the southeast comer has an original mantel with molded trim 
around the opening, a plain frieze, raised end blocks and a molded shelf. There are built-in 
linen presses on either side of the fireplace with two-panel double doors above and a single 
paneled door below. The mantel in the bedchamber in the northeast comer of the house has 
been removed and reused in the kitchen because the bedroom flue is used for the furnace. The 
linen press remains and is located on the north side of the chimney and is similar in design to 
the one in the southeast bedchamber except it has only one door instead of two. 

The northwest bedchamber's mantel has diagonal reeding in the end blocks, horizontal reeding 
across the base of the undecorated frieze, and symmetrically molded pilasters. Again, there are 
l i e n  presses next to the fireplace. To the west of the center hall upstairs there is a secondary 
hall that extends past a bathroom to a second-floor kitchen that has a mantel very similar in 
design to the one in the northwest bedchamber. At the end of the center hall in the front of the 
house on the second floor is a small chamber containing an attic staircase. In the attic are hand- 
hewn rafters of mortise-and-tenon construction with Roman numerals on them. 
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The beaded chair rail and baseboard throughout the house is original and the picture molding 
was added by the current owner. Most of the interior doors are six-panel with rim locks and 
brass or ceramic knobs, much of which is replacment stock. The floors are random-width pine 
with the exception of those in the living room, which have been covered with random-width, 
stained oak by the current owner. On the main floor the blue colors in the west rooms, and grey 
in the east are based on scraping down to the original colors by the Websters during the remod- 
eling. The H-L hinges on most of the cupboards downstairs were added by the current owners. 

In the northeast comer of the house is a small one-room basement that contains evidence of a 
stone fireplace and a large wood lintel above. Unfortunately since it has been totally rebuilt and 
the flue closed up, it is difficult to tell if it was operable or not. The room is now used for the 
furnace and other mechanical systems but it is possible that it might have been a kitchen origi- 
nally. 

Large American boxwood surround the house and to the east there is a small driveway and lane 
which extends to other properties to the south of the house. The east side garden has several 
magnolia, fruit, and maple trees, as well as large shubs and flowering bushes. The back yard 
contains several lilac bushes, additional fruit trees, and a large rolling lawn. There are remnants 
of a wooden fence on the southern boundary of the property. The south lawn rolls away from 
the house and to the west there are additional large oval and circular flower beds arranged 
around bushes and other trees. The west yard contains a large pine tree and several large elm, 
mulberry, and cedar trees. The front yard is dominated by a very old black gum tree. 

In the rear yard near the kitchen addition is a small gable-roofed storage shed covered with 
vertical siding. There is a covered well in the backyard south of the house. On the east side 
under a crab apple tree is a small frame three-hole privy that is on the verge of collapse. There 
was also an ice house in the middle of the backyard near the present fence and an old barn in the 
field behind the fence, but both have been demolished by the present owner. The ruins of an 
overgrown one-and-one-half-story frame cottage supposedly dating from the early nineteenth 
century remain on a lot to the west of the house. 
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The White House originally was laid out on Square no. 4, lot no. 9, on the Brentsville plat of 
1820. The nominated parcel is one-and-three-fourths acre and the contributing buildings are the 
main house and the shed. The ruins of the cottage and the ruins of the privy are contributing 
sites, but are completely overgrown and were not photographed. 
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Statement of Significance 

The White House is significant as being the finest example of Federal, residential architecture in 
Brentsville, Virginia. The house was built for Mrs. John Williams, the widow of the former 
clerk of the court, probably in 1822, the year the county seat was moved from Dumfries to 
BrentsviUe. The two-story, scored, stucco-over-brick residence is relatively unaltered, and is 
probably the oldest existing residence in the village. The interior features a central hall plan, 
and retains most of its original handcrafted woodwork. The house not only functioned as the 
home of a prominent widow, but also as a social gathering place for the political elite in the 
newly established county seat, thus explaining the high level of craftsmenship exhibited in the 
simple but well-appointed interiors. 

Historical Information 

The land on which the White House and the town of Brentsville were established was originally 
part of the Brent Town Tract, consisting of thirty thousand acres granted to George Brent, 
Nicholas Hayward, Robert Bristow, and Richard Foote, in 1687, in order to establish a religious 
sanctuary for all denominations. Prior to 1779, about seven thousand five hundred acres of this 
tract was owned by Robert Bristow, an Englishman and a descendant of the grantee, Robert 
Bristow. In 1779, under the authority of an act passed during the Revolution, the cornrnon- 
wealth seized Bristow's portion. The proceeds from the sale of the land went to the Literary 
Fund for educational purposes. In 1820, fifty acres of this property was laid out for the new 
county seat of Brentsville with a three-acre plot reserved for the courthouse and the jail. 

The White House was built in 1822 on Square no. 4, lot no. 9, across from the public square, by 
Jane Williams, the widow of John Williams. The house's name is a local appellation, probably 
in reference to the structure's whitewashed, stuccoed walls. John Williams had served as the 
clerk of the Prince William Court at Dumfries from 1795 until his death in 1813. Mrs. Williams 
was the daughter of the prominent Dumfries silversmith, William Dowe. After her husband's 
death, her brother, Philip D. Dowe assumed the duties of clerk until his death in 1832. In that 
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year John Williams's son, John Williams 11, became the clerk of the court. Mrs. Williams relin- 
quished the White House to her son at this time, moving to a neighboring, small, one-and-one- 
half-story frame cottage. 

The last members of the Williams family to live at the White House were Mr. and Mrs. Charles 
Iardella. Mrs. Iardella, nee Annie Williams, was the daughter of John Williams 11. She moved 
to the house with her family from Washington, D.C., just prior to the Civil War. Mr. Iardella 
served in the Geodectic Coast Survey of the United States, and was a Union sympathizer. The 
home was always open to Union officers during the war. Mrs. Iardella died from typhoid fever 
while her husband was away during the war, and then the house passed to a Mrs. Holland, a 
British citizen. 

After the Civil War, the White House was purchased by Ezra Bauder (1824-1896), to be used as 
the new location for the Brentsville Seminary, a coeducational school offering engineering and 
college prepatoy courses. The Bauders apparently removed a partition between the first floor 
rooms to the west of the hallway. This partition was restored for structural as well as aesthetic 
reasons by the current owners. Ezra Bauder and his wife, Julia, are buried in a nearby cemetery. 
The current owner, Agnes G. Webster, purchased the house with her late husband in 1941, care- 
fully restoring the interiors that had been left vacant for about ten years, and adding a small 
kitchen wing to the back of the structure. 
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Verbal Boundary Description 

The property occupies parcel 47 and the front half of parcel 48 which has been divided by a 
platted road on Prince William County Department of Public Works map #66N. Starting at the 
northwest comer of the property on Bristow Road proceed in a southwesterly direction along a 
line perpendicular to Bristow Road for 160 feet. Then proceed at a right angle in a southeast- 
erly direction for 160 feet. Then proceed at a right angle in a southwesterly direction for 160 
feet. Then proceed at a right angle in a southeasterly direction for 130 feet. Then proceed at a 
right angle in a northeasterly direction for 320 feet to Bristow Road. Then proceed along the 
south side of Bristow Road in a northwesterly direction for 290 feet to the point of origin. 






